
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 15th day of OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Wednesday, 9th October 2024 
 

 
 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 14) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Applications for the Freedom of the City (Pages 15 - 20) 
 
4 Report - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

MAINELLI, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 17 September 2024 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Sir Nicholas Lyons 
Alderman Alastair King DL 
 

Alderman Timothy Hailes JP 
Alderman & Sheriff Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
 

Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Tim Levene 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 
Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
Alderman Simon Pryke 
 

 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
 
Minutes, Court 
of Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 16th July 2024 were 
correctly recorded. 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

There were no resolutions.  
 

 
Applications 
for Freedom: The Chamberlain presented the names of two-hundred and seven persons to be 

made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 
this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 
Name:       Occupation:               Address:                        Company: 

Vincent Adrian Arnold  a Chartered 
Engineering 
Company Director 

 

Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Fan Makers 

Saeed Atcha, MBE DL a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Bolton, Greater 
Manchester 

Clothworkers 

Edem Atsrefi  a Senior 
Engineering 
Consultant 

 

Waltham Forest, 
London 

Engineers 

Fern Lauren Attree  a Marine 
Underwriter 

 

Essex Shipwrights 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 2 
 

Belinda Back  an Entrepreneur Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Entrepreneurs 

Leonard Paul Francis 
Baker  

a Taxi Sales 
Company Director 

Essex Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

 
Andrew Paul Barker  a Director of 

Simulation and 
Nursing Lecturer 

 

Kingston Upon Hull, 
East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

 

Nurses 

Abigail Lucy 
Bennington  

 

a Wine Educator Berkshire Vintners 

Joanna Louise Bevan  a Non-Profit 
Company Director 

Islington, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Dr Benjamin Joseph 
Thomas Bickford  

 

a Medical Doctor Tonbridge, Kent Apothecaries 

Michael Geoffrey 
Bodsworth  

 

a Footwear Industry 
Executive Director 

Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Pattenmakers 

Stuart Geoffrey Bosley  a Construction 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 

 

High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Constructors 

Benjamin Robin 
Branson  

an Accountancy 
Company Partner 

 

Bridgwater, Somerset Tax Advisers 

Leon Russell John 
Briggs  

a Loss Adjusting 
Company Director 

 

Sydney, New South 
Wales, Australia 

Insurers 

Stephen David Brodie  a Nurse Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

 

Nurses 

Stephen Robert Bryce  a Passenger 
Transport 
Managing Director 

 

Lincolnshire Carmen 

Stewart Leslie Butcher  a Transport 
Company Director 

 

Surrey Bakers 

Monika Buttling-Smith  a Mudlark Haringey, London Cutlers 
Richard John 
Campbell Drew  

a Painting Company 
Channel Director 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Builders 
Merchants 

Blaise Carolan  a Preparatory 
School Teacher 

 

Havering, London Coopers 

Catherine Sarah 
Cashmore  

a Charity Head of 
External Relations 

 

Newton Abbot, Devon Communicators 

Suzanne Louise 
Castine  

a Marketing 
Manager 

 

Merton, London Lightmongers 

Nicholas Timothy 
George Chambers  

a Corporate 
Advisory Director 

 

Reading, Berkshire Grocers 

Page 4



3 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

 
Bibi Wingsze Cheung  a Jewellery 

Company Director 
 

Lewisham, London Goldsmiths 

Andrew John Clark  a Training Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Kingston Upon 
Thames, London 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Raymond Henry 
Thomas Clynick 

 

a Head Distiller Dumfries, Scotland 
 

Distillers 

Joshua William Cole  a Human Resources 
Analyst 

 

Wandsworth, London Joiners & Ceilers 

Michael Collins  a Government 
Affairs Director 

 

Cheshire International 
Bankers 

Joseph Michael Cook  a University Lecturer 
 

Newton Abbot, Devon Educators 

Samuel Mark Richard 
Cooper  

 

a Solicitor Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Solicitors 

James Dalgleish  a Teacher Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

 

Musicians 

Christopher Charles 
Dalton  

a University 
Professor 

 

Oxfordshire Educators 

Benjamin Owen 
Davies  

a Builders' Merchant 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

Builders 
Merchants 

Lord Davies of Gower 
Henry Byron Davies  

 

a Peer of the Realm Ceredigion, Wales 
 

Air Pilots 

Rachel Gwen Davies  a Builders Merchant 
Managing Director  

 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

Builders 
Merchants 

Lee Brendan Dawson, 
BEM 

a Tailor Company 
Managing Director 

 

Aldershot, Hampshire Merchant Taylors 

Dr John Daniel Dean  a Physician Devon Masons 
 

Girish Dhond  a Hospital 
Consultant  

New Malden, Surrey Apothecaries 

Tobias Alexander 
Douglas-Bate  

 

a Marketing Founder  Somerset Grocers 

David Nicholas 
Charles Dumeresque  

 

an Entrepreneur West Sussex Entrepreneurs 

Anna Louise Eastwood  a Portfolio Manager 
 

Hounslow, London International 
Bankers 

Maria Jayne Elener  a Wine Buyer Hampshire 
 

Vintners 

Thomas Charles Elliott  a Property Company 
Managing Director 

 

Reading, Berkshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

Russell James Ellis  a Business 
Development 
Manager 

 

Islington, London Security 
Professionals 

Page 5



 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 4 
 

Carl Steven Elston  an Automotive 
Executive Director 

Stratford Upon Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Shernaz Engineer  a Recruitment 

Entrepreneur 
 

Camden, London Entrepreneurs 

Michael Philip Evans  a Lawyer South Glamorgan, 
Wales 

 

Solicitors 

Dimitrios John Fafalios  a Naval Architect Westminster, London 
 

Shipwrights 

David Farnsworth  a Book Publishing 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Havertown, 
Pennsylvania, United 
States of America 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Andrew Stanley Fell  a Disability and 
Assistive 
Technology 
Practitioner 

 

Hampshire Shipwrights 

Gavin Fernandes  a Musician 
 

Brent, London Musicians 

David Peter Fitzpatrick  a Fire Safety 
General Manager 

 

Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

Fan Makers 

Mark Flahant  a Global Support 
Operations Director 

Sandhurst, Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

    
Adam Lee Fletcher  a Chartered Building 

Services Engineer 
 

Leicestershire 
 

Engineers 

Darrell Martin Foley  a Certified 
Accountant 

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Gerald Forbes  a Footwear Repair 
Company Director 

 

Leeds, West Yorkshire Pattenmakers 

Katharine Louisa Ford  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Bedford, Bedfordshire Cutlers 

Kim Marie Freeston  a Software 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Lucas Fussnegger  a Baking Company 
Founder  

 

Flintshire, Wales Bakers 

Captain Richard Alan 
Gammie  

a Marine Surveyor Bexhill-on-Sea, East 
Sussex 

 

Master Mariners 

Kieron John Garlic  a Live Events 
Project Manager 

Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

 

Entrepreneurs 

Laurent Philippe 
Robert Germain  

a Construction 
Consultancy Chief 
Executive 

 

Paris, France Chartered 
Architects 

Page 6



5 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

 
Philippe Gibson  a Paper Making 

Company 
Managing Director 

 

King’s Lynn, Norfolk Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Commodore Barry 
Andrew Louis 
Goldman, CBE 

 

a Royal Navy 
Officer, retired 

West Sussex Master Mariners 

Patricia Jane Goodwin  a Senior Change 
Manager, retired 

 

Hertfordshire Masons 

Annabel Jessica 
Gorton  

 

a Paralegal Hertfordshire Ironmongers 

Dr Sebastian 
Alexander Gerhard 
Grant  

 

a Medical Director Didcot, Oxfordshire Apothecaries 

Caroline Margaret 
Green  

 

a Financial Futures 
Broker 

Surrey Needlemakers 

Dr Scott James 
Greenwell  

an Optical 
Spectroscopy 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Newport, Wales Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Kerry Honor Gregory  a Gemmologist Maidstone, Kent Goldsmiths 
 

David Patrick Griffith-
Jones  

 

a Solicitor Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Goldsmiths 

Antony John Griffiths  an Energy Analytic 
Software C.E.O. 

 

Hounslow, London Fuellers 

Margaret Ann Hanna  a Crown Servant, 
retired 

 

Hampshire Gardeners 

Benjamin McLeod 
Harman  

a Farmer Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Butchers 

Antony Peter Harper  a Research and 
Innovation 
Programme 
Director 

 

Stratford-upon-Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Engineers 

Kristopher David 
Harper-Allison  

a Horticulturist and 
University 
Administrator 

 

Norwich, Norfolk Gardeners 

Patrick Gregory Birch 
Harrison, LVO 

a Global Advisory 
Company Partner 

 

Kent Communicators 

Robert Howard 
Harrison  

 

a Consultancy 
Company Director  

Crowborough, East 
Sussex 

Vintners 

Captain David 
Raymond Hill  

 

a Fleet Manager Kent Master Mariners 

Page 7



 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 6 
 

Manuela Erika Holfert  
 

an Exhibition 
Designer  

 

Brent, London Goldsmiths 

Joe Holyoak  
 

a Tailor Islington, London Merchant Taylors 

David Michael Honey  a Stonemasonry 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Essex Plaisterers 

Dr Alexander Horowitz  a Video Games 
Company Audio 
Director 

 

West Sussex Musicians 

Lorraine Wendy 
Howard  

a Health & Transport 
Services Company 
Director 

 

Sutton, Surrey Plaisterers 

Russell Howarth  a Tailor 
 

Essex Merchant Taylors 

David Lee Howell  a Farrier 
 

Surrey Farriers 

David Glyn Trefor 
Hudd  

 

a Solicitor Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Gunmakers 

Timothy Richard 
Hudson  

an Independent 
School Educator 

 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Goldsmiths 

Thomas Georg 
Huggler  

 

a Hospital Director Meilen, Zürich, 
Switzerland 

Pattenmakers 

Roger Graham Hughes  an Events Specialist Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Paul Cranston 
Humphreys  

a Specialist Painting 
Company Founder 
and Director 

 

Norfolk Painter-Stainers 

Dr Alexander Victor 
Alfred Hurley  

a Medical Officer, 
retired 

 

Letchworth Garden 
City, Hertfordshire 

Loriners 

Victoria Helen Ruth 
Inglis  

 

a Property Manager Colchester, Essex Gardeners 

Mina Janeska  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Geoffrey Robin 
Jenkins  

a Graphic Design 
Company Director 

Uckfield, East Sussex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Benedict Alexander 
Jennings  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Wandsworth, London Tax Advisers 

Declan Thomas Jones  an Educator, retired Lewisham, London Haberdashers 
 

Tabitha Patricia Jones  a Research Scientist Camden, London Ironmongers 
 

Nikita Joshi  an Actor Newham, London Musicians 
 

Page 8



7 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

 
David John Joslyn  an Airline Captain Hong Kong, China 

 
Air Pilots 

Renu Raksha Wing 
Kapur, MBE 

an Enterprise 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Reading, Berkshire Glovers 

Amanda Lynne Keane  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Lewes, East Sussex Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Sean Lewis Keelan  a Security Services 

Director 
Crawley, West Sussex Security 

Professionals 
 

Michael Henry Keen  a Pharmacist Woking, Surrey 
 

Apothecaries 

Marisa Kelly  a Marketor Chelmsford, Essex Poulters 
 

Maria Dawn Kendrick  a Tax Law 
Academic 

 

Hounslow, London Tax Advisers 

Ailsa Anne Kiely  a Business 
Transformation 
Consultant 

 

Wandsworth, London Woolmen 

Jimmy Hyunjin Kim  a Chartered 
Architect 

Ealing, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Charles Lionel Kitching  a Financial 

Controller 
 

Westminster, London Basketmakers 

Tomasz Lawin  a Human Resources 
Professional 

 

Southwark, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

George Edward 
Lawley  

 

a Government 
Relations Director 

Southwark, London Communicators 

Guy Benjamin Lefroy  a Royal Air Force 
Officer  

 

Reading, Berkshire Armourers & 
Brasiers 

James Stuart Lodge  a Global Business 
Continuity Manager 

 

Essex Gardeners 

Uzma Gul Lodhi  an Internal 
Communications 
Lead 

 

Haringey, London Communicators 

William Howard 
Luttrell-Hunt  

an Investment 
Director 

 

Oxfordshire Ironmongers 

Fearghas O'Neill 
Macgregor  

 

an Actuary Camden, London Actuaries 

Johann Niranjan Lyle 
Malawana  

 

a Doctor Devon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Giulio Malinverno  a Senior Design 

Engineer 
 

Como, Lombardy, Italy Engineers 

Page 9



 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 8 
 

Julie Elizabeth Mangan  a Company 
Secretary 

Brent, London Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

    
Perry David Mann  a Navigation Officer Norwich, Norfolk Master Mariners 

 
Teresa Mary Claire 
Marchington  

a Music School 
Director 

 

Lewisham, London Haberdashers 

Ben Thomas Robert 
Marks  

a Harpsichord 
Restorer 

 

Islington, London Clothworkers 

Colin William Marrs  a Construction 
Magazine Editor 

 

Haringey, London Constructors 

Christopher Stephen 
Martin  

a Corporate Affairs 
Director 

 

Lambeth, London Communicators 

Laura Esme McAlpine  an Insurance 
Company Head of 
Public Affairs 

 

Hackney, London Communicators 

Peter John Patrick 
McCarthy  

an Airline Safety 
Officer 

 

Ipswich, Suffolk Air Pilots 

John Mark McElgunn  an Architect Ealing, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Kenmore Henderson 
McIntosh  

a Business 
Continuity 
Consultant, retired 

 

Banstead, Surrey Turners 

Daniel Joseph McKane  a Sales Director Leeds, West Yorkshire Builders 
Merchants 

 
Kirsty Frances 
McKerrow  

a Whisky Training 
School Manager 

 

Aberdeenshire, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Captain Michael 
Anthony Noel Meade  

an Offshore Marine 
Shipping Company 
C.E.O. 

 

Singapore Master Mariners 

Simon David Metcalf, 
MVO 

The King's Armourer St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Ian Kenneth Miller, 
MBE 

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Dundee, Angus, 
Scotland 

Constructors 

Raymond John 
Hildreth Milne  

a Building Society 
Non-Executive 
Director 

 

Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

Actuaries 

Nusrat Nageen Mirza  a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Chatham, Kent Founders 

Philip Montague  a Shooting Sports 
Company Director 

 

Berkshire Gunmakers 

Page 10



9 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

 
The Hon. Mary Rachel 
Montagu-Scott, DL 

a Naval Museum 
Company Director 

 

Hampshire Shipwrights 

Tom Oscar Morton  a Flood Restoration 
Managing Director 

 

Ashford, Kent Water 
Conservators 

Benjamin Andrew 
Murphy  

a Distillery Company 
Director 

 

Northumberland 
 

Distillers 

Ulf Christoph Hubertus 
Nahrath  

an Oil Company 
Energy Transition 
Vice President 

 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Fuellers 

Dr Michael Barry Nates  a Sustainability 
Consultant 

 

Bushey, Hertfordshire Water 
Conservators 

Georgina Marie 
Newton  

 

a Registered Nurse Canvey Island, Essex Nurses 

Erica Jane Nicholson  an Actuary Spalding, Lincolnshire Actuaries 
 

Lindsay Anne 
Nicholson, MBE 

a Writer Hertfordshire 
 

Loriners 

Lina Maria Nieto 
Pacheco  

a Water Net Zero 
Manager  

 

Cambridgeshire 
 

Water 
Conservators 

Michael Charles 
Oades  

 

an Architect Hackney, London 
 

Chartered 
Architects 

Barbara Jean O'Boyle  a Hotel Training 
Manager, retired  

 

Wandsworth, London Fletchers 

Karen Elizabeth 
O'Donnell  

a Chartered 
Secretary 

Liverpool, Merseyside Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Air Commodore Patrick 
Keiran O'Donnell, 
CBE 

a Strategy 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Buckinghamshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Gary Austin O'Neill  an Independent 

Financial Adviser 
 

Havering, Essex Insurers 

Fanny Orsini  a Scrivener Notary Lewisham, London Scriveners 
 

Thomas Charles 
Osborne  

an Architect Reading, Berkshire Chartered 
Architects 

 
Kirsten Linda 
Owbridge  

a Human Resources 
Professional 

Lewisham, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

 
Victoria Iris Page  a Technology 

Delivery Lead 
 

Bedfordshire Needlemakers 

Michael Parker  a Civil Servant Kingston upon 
Thames, London 

Security 
Professionals 

 
Neeta Patel, CBE an Entrepreneur Camden, London Entrepreneurs 

 

Page 11



 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 10 
 

Margaret Anne Pedder  a Human Resources 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Monmouthshire, 
Wales 

Human Resource 
Professionals 

Dr Ana Laura Phelps  a Hospital 
Consultant 

 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Cutlers 

Elizabeth Anne 
Pritchard  

 

a Solicitor Preston, Lancashire Carmen 

Dr Rechard Saif 
Rawoo  

 

a Medical Doctor Lambeth, London Apothecaries 

Leslie Arthur Richings  a Dangerous Goods 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Kingston Upon Hull, 
East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

Carmen 

Lieutenant General 
Jonathon Peter Riley  

a Consultancy 
Company Director 

Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Luke Stephen 
Robinson  

a Health and Safety 
Director 

 

Hinckley, 
Leicestershire 

Carmen 

Patrick Joseph 
Rodgers  

 

a Museum Director Camden, London Shipwrights 

Kara Rose Rosenberg  a Bank Strategy 
Manager 

Wandsworth, London International 
Bankers 

 
Jonathan Charles 
Rowling  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Edinburgh, Scotland  Arbitrators 

James Alexander 
Gillespie Sangster  

an Optical 
Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

East Sussex Spectacle Makers 

Brian Sarafilovic  a Bakery Company 
Managing Director 

 

Glasgow, Scotland Bakers 

Rushab Mahendra 
Shah  

an Education 
Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Harrow, London Merchant Taylors 

Christopher David 
Simmance  

a Business Growth 
Consultant  

 

Newham, London Entrepreneurs 

Marni Frances Skelton  a Student 
 

Barnet, London Painter-Stainers 

Jeffrey Bernard Smith  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Buckinghamshire Chartered 
Accountants 

Richard Charles Edwin 
Smith, OBE 

an Education 
Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Dorset Armourers & 
Brasiers 

David Francis Somers, 
TD 

a Professional 
Development 
Company Director 

 

Leeds, West Yorkshire Carmen 

Page 12



11 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

 
Philip John Spence, 
OBE 

Deputy Chief 
Executive of the 
British Library 

 

North Yorkshire Goldsmiths 

Gavin Sutherland  a Musician Durham 
 

Musicians 

Theodor Edward 
Svedberg  

a Sales Manager Buckingham, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Vintners 

Matthew James 
Brockwell Taylor 

  

an Architect Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Chartered 
Architects 

Adam James 
Thompson  

a Food 
Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Buckinghamshire Bakers 

Kevin Tariq Timms  
 

a Solicitor Billericay, Essex Insurers 

Matthew Fraser 
Tipping  

 

a Wine Merchant  Basingstoke, 
Hampshire 

Vintners 

Alexander Laurence 
Tonna  

 

a Commodity Trader Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Shipwrights 

Alexandra Mary Tonna  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Shipwrights 

Nicholas Alan Arundel 
Tubbs  

 

a Solicitor Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Solicitors 

Olivia D'Arcy Turner  an Animal 
Behaviourist 

 

Hertfordshire Loriners 

Alberto Villanueva 
Galindo  

an Architect & Head 
of School of 
Architecture 

 

Greenwich, London Chartered 
Architects 

George Anthony 
Michael Wainwright  

a Sales Manager  Hampshire 
 

Goldsmiths 

Honour Louisa 
Frances Wainwright  

a Jewellery 
Company Director 

 

Hampshire 
 

Goldsmiths 

Nicholas James 
Wallen  

 

a Driver Trainer Lincolnshire Carmen 

Paul Walton  a Master Mariner Chester-le-Street, 
Durham 

 

Master Mariners 

Hannah Elizabeth 
Ward  

 

a Solicitor Richmond upon 
Thames, London 

Solicitors 

John Gary Ward  an Environmental 
Consultant 

 

Derbyshire Water 
Conservators 

Mark Darren Waters  a Banker Ealing, London International 
Bankers 

 
Lt Col James Curtis 
Weeden  

a Programme 
Director 

 

Wiltshire Gunmakers 

Page 13



 17 SEPTEMBER 2024 12 
 

Tony Ronald White  a Gunmaker  Staffordshire 
 

Gunmakers 

Anna Louise Whittaker  a Lighting Designer  Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Lightmongers 

Laurence Thomas 
Whittingham  

a Foreign Exchange 
Dealer 

 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Cutlers 

Edward Eliot 
Wellington Williams  

a Director of Digital 
Strategy 

 

Somerset Information 
Technologists 

Thomas Arthur Ellis 
Williams  

 

a Property Investor Ealing, London Merchant Taylors 

Sharyn Maree 
Wortman  

an Artist Merton, London Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Jamie Trevor Wyatt  a Supply Chain 

Consultant  
 

Somerset Builders 
Merchants 

Richard John Yarwood  a Pharmaceutical 
Company Chairman 

Oxfordshire Needlemakers 

Captain Lucy Burwell 
Young  

an Air Pilot Massachusetts, United 
States of America 

 

Air Pilots 

Dr Jason Wing Hong 
Yuen  

 

a Doctor Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Barbers 

Gino Zabeo  a Commercial 
Director 

Wiltshire Chartered 
Accountants 

 

 
Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee of 
Aldermen: 

There was no report. 
 

 
  

 
THOMAS. 

Page 14



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Gordon Laurence 
Wilson Adams  

 

a Town Planner Wandsworth, London Communicators 

Patricia Jane Alban  an Upholstery 
Business Owner 

 

Ramsgate, Kent Upholders 

George Frederick 
Anstey  

 

an Economist Newham, London Fuellers 

Clive William Aslet  an Author, Journalist 
& Publisher 

 

Westminster, London Carpenters 

David James Baldry  a Bed Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Furniture Makers 

Nicholas William 
Blackford  

a Software Designer Camden, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Jonathan Andrew 
Blackhurst  

a Head of Enterprise 
and Regional Risk 

 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Goldsmiths 

Simon Anthony Blake, 
OBE 

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Lambeth, London Scriveners 

Jonathan Stuart 
Bracher  

 

a Chartered 
Engineer 

Merton, London Engineers 

Dexter Michael 
Bransby  

an Insurance Sales 
Executive 

 

Cambridgeshire Insurers 

Andrew Broskom  a Glassware 
Company Director  

 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Glass Sellers 

Ian Burgess  a Construction 
Company Director 

 

Hertford, Hertfordshire Pewterers 

Colonel Daniel James 
Burrow  

an Army Officer and 
Doctor 

 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Apothecaries 

Matthew David 
Chapman  

a British Army 
Captain 

Weston-Super-Mare, 
North Somerset 

 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Ann Marie Clark  a Securities 
Consultant 

 

Croydon, London 
 

Basketmakers 

Christopher Michael 
Coate 

s  

a Magazine Editor Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers 

Julie Suzette Courtney  a Training & 
Wellbeing 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Kent Insurers 

Michael Vincent 
Crawford  

a Hide Company 
Director 

Belfast, Northern 
Ireland 

Curriers 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Dr Michael Dominique 
Crossland  

an Optometrist and 
Senior Research 
Fellow 

 

Ealing, London Spectacle Makers 

Peter Cunningham  a Pharmaceutical 
Services Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Kent Gunmakers 

Alan Stanley Dainty  an Information 
Security Manager 

West Sussex 
 

Information 
Technologists 

Irene Margaret Jane 
Day  

a Communications 
Consultant  

 

Colchester, Essex Communicators 

Mark William Eames  a Whisky Investment 
Company Partner 

 

Oxfordshire Distillers 

Jillian Ede  a Justice of the 
Peace, retired 

 

Hampshire Gardeners 

Hamid Reza Eftekhari-
Nejad  

a Fire and Security 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Kingston upon 
Thames, London 

Security 
Professionals 

Rupert Richard Ashton 
Ford  

an Architect Hampshire 
 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

 
David Allan Forsythe  a Lens Manufacturer 

Chief Operating 
Officer 

 

Wokingham, Berkshire Spectacle Makers 

Emma Foster  a Business Support 
Manager 

 

Kingston upon 
Thames, London 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Edward Charles Fox  an Investment 
Manager  

 

Wandsworth, London Girdlers 

Peter David Fraser-
Hopewell, CMG MBE 

a Security 
Consultant, retired 

 

Essex Security 
Professionals 

Brian Lewis Grossman  a Chief Brewer Chico, California, 
United States of 
America 

 

Brewers 

Sarah Kimberley Harris  a Financial 
Accountant 

 

Essex Goldsmiths 

Daniel Gary Henstock  a Key Account 
Manager  

 

Crawley, West Sussex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Roger Charles Hirst  a Police Fire and 
Crime 
Commissioner  

 

Brentwood, Essex Bakers 

Christopher Henry 
Hole  

a Farrier  Staffordshire Farriers 

Ian James Holloway  a Plasterer Winchester, 
Hampshire 

 

Plaisterers 

Page 16



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Stephen Anthony Holt  a Brewery Owner 
and Director 

 

Leeds, West Yorkshire Brewers 

Naomi Howgate  a Charity Director Lambeth, London Saddlers 
 

Ezekiel Joseph  a Journalist Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Franziska Kämpchen  an Accountant  Tower Hamlets, 

London 
Chartered 
Accountants 

 
Anne Kapoor  a College Principal Barnet, London Needlemakers 

 
Isabel Georgina Keim  a Head of Digital 

and 
Communications 

 

Lewisham, London Goldsmiths 

Stephen Scott 
Lawrence Jr  

an Energy Company 
Director 

 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Gunmakers 

Geoffrey Robert Lewis  an Architect, retired Denver, Colorado, 
United States of 
America 

 

Chartered 
Architects 

Dr Philip Andrew 
Lucas  

a Royal Air Force 
Medical Officer 

 

Chippenham, Wiltshire Spectacle Makers 

Daniel Timothy Lunn  a Commercial 
Manager 

 

Lincolnshire Carmen 

Danny Peter Lyon  a Roofing Contractor 
Company Director 

Maidstone, Kent Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

 
Tejinderpal Singh 
Matharu  

 

a Hotelier  Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Entrepreneurs 

John Paul McCormack  a Logistics 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Leeds, West Yorkshire Carmen 

Shane Terrence 
McCormick  

a Sales Manager Hampshire Builders 
Merchants 

 
Mandy Messenger   a Construction 

Management 
Director 

 

Canvey Island, Essex Constructors 

Dr Zachary Adam 
Millar  

a Medical Doctor Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Peter Stephen Mills  a Carpenter and 
Joiner  

 

Norwich, Norfolk Glaziers 

Mark Raymond Morris  a Tiling Company 
Director 

Kingswinford, West 
Midlands 

Builders 
Merchants 

 

Page 17



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Julie Harriet Nel  a Security Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Colchester, Essex Security 
Professionals 

Philip Robert 
Nicholson  

a Firearms 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Gunmakers 

Barry Anthony 
O'Connell  

 

an Actuary Westminster, London 
 

Actuaries 

Benita Jayne Ogg  a School Bursar and 
Inspector 

 

Norfolk Broderers 

Charles Stephen 
Olivier  

 

a Banker Kensington & 
Chelsea, London 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Alice Rose Page  
 

a Banker Somerset Loriners 

Professor John Melvyn 
Parker  

 

a University 
Lecturer, retired 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Glass Sellers 

Simon John Schofield 
Partridge  

 

an Actuary Surrey Actuaries 

Kim Elizabeth Penfold  a Partner Account 
Manager 

 

Lincolnshire Carmen 

Andrew Charles 
Pilbrow  

 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Windsor, Berkshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

Neil Pollard  an Airline Pilot East Sussex 
 

Air Pilots 

Alan Geoffrey Prescott  a Security Risk 
Mitigation Company 
Director 

 

Derbyshire Security 
Professionals 

Jonathan Rabey  a Motor Dealer Whitstable, Kent 
 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Lieutenant Colonel 
Frank Stanley 
Reeves, MBE 

 

a British Army 
Officer 

Hampshire Ironmongers 

Roland Thomas 
Richardson  

a Museum Curator, 
retired 

 

Pontefract, West 
Yorkshire 

Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Manish Rungta  a Drinks 
Investments 
Company Director 

 

Hammersmith & 
Fulham, London 

Distillers 

Wing Commander 
Richard Ainsley Sharp  

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

 

Surrey Ironmongers 

Eraj Shirvani  an Investment 
Banker, retired 

Westminster, London Plumbers 

Page 18



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Neil Andrew Slater  a Real Estate 
Investment 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Chartered 
Surveyors 

Jacob Samuel Smith  an Investment 
Analyst 

 

Havering, London Coopers 

Nigel John Powell 
Somerville, MBE MC 

a Risk Management 
Consultant 

 

Poole, Dorset Security 
Professionals 

Flight Lieutenant 
Christopher John 
Stradling, MBE 

 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Lincolnshire Air Pilots 

Bradley Sweet  a Schoolteacher Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Carmen 

Andrew David Thomas  a Produce Industry 
Consultant 

 

Kent Fruiterers 

Aaron Terence Arthur 
Tigg  

a Maintenance 
Team Leader and 
Beadle 

 

Southwark, London Goldsmiths 

Judith Helen Turner  a Solicitor, retired  East Riding of 
Yorkshire 

 

Furniture Makers 

Stephen Michael 
Turner  

a Transport 
Manager 

Southampton, 
Hampshire 

 

Carmen 

Vikki Michelle Vincent  a Commercial 
Manager 

 

Essex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Thomas Adam Weise  a Marine 
Superintendent 

 

Cornwall Master Mariners 

Sam Shane Wharfe  a Recruitment 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Hertfordshire Carmen 

Hilary Jane Whicker  a Sales Enablement 
Executive 

 

Ealing, London Information 
Technologists 

Erik Wiesner-
Mostenicky  

an Investment 
Professional 

 

Wandsworth, London Ironmongers 

Philip Robert Williams  a Sustainability 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 

 

Warrington, Cheshire Water 
Conservators 

Meng Wu  a Postgraduate 
Researcher 

Orkney Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	3 Applications for the Freedom of the City

